From: Karl Heisler

To: Keyon, David

Cc: Downtown West Project; Hill, Shannon
Subject: RE: Copy draft google west eir

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:46:50 PM

David: This will be sent out tomorrow.

Thank you.

Karl F. Heisler

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 9:31 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Fw: Copy draft google west eir

David Keyon

Principal Planner, Environmental Review

City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: tessa woodmanse [

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 9:12 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Copy draft google west eir

[External Email]

Please send copy ASAP
Tessa woodmansee

Thank you
Tessa



Clean Air and Quiet Neighborhoods—A Natural Right!

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.





